From:

Subject:
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No. D-V/543/G/__ 29 F2.
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the [$-5-22,

Chief Conservator of Forests, To: DFO Chamba.
Chamba :

Diversion of 2.23 "ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of
link road from Kandla to Bangati (Km 0/0 to 3/725) within the jurisdiction
of Chamba Forest Division.

Please refer to your office memo. No. 2882 dated 29.07.2020 on the subject cited

In this connection, it is submitted that during the scrutiny of the proposal online

and hard copy the following shortcoming are found:

L,

Toposheet Map and DGPS map uploaded online Part-I are not found signed by
you. Copy duly signed by you is required to be uploaded.

Justification report uploaded online Part-I is also not found signed by you. Copy
duly signed by you is required to be uploaded.

As per the check list -7, all the land falls in the mohal Chandi and Bhardar, but in
the village wise breakup at Online column B 2.4, Village Chandi, Badoh and
Bhatoli has been found mentioned, which need to be corrected. '

As this proposal is under Violation, but Panel NPV Bill is not found placed in the
proposal folder nor found uploaded in the online portal, which is irequired. Also,
the copy of violation report is required to be uploaded against the additional
information of Part-II.

In the reclamation Plan, the (Engineering measures) estimate for providing the
crate to the proposed dumping site is found but plantation scheme/cost of reclaim
the same is not foﬁnd attached. Please check and provide the same.

The maximum documents uploaded online part-I is found without your
signatures. The copy duly signed by you is required to be uploaded.

As per the hard copy Part-1I, the legal status of forest land is mentioned DPF and
falls shown under Category of 1952 Notification. But, as per the online, whole

the area is mentioned as Protected Forests. This also required to be corrected.



8. At maximum the dates of signing the check lists are not found mentioned. Hence

mention the date of signing the check list please.

Hence, you are requested to please attend the above observations and re-submit
the case along with point wise reply to this office at the earliest, so that the further action
could be taken under FCA-1980. All the proposal folders (3 Nos) as received in this office

vide your office memo under reference are returned herewith to do the needful.

Encl: As Above.
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